
 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
AGENDA 

SUPPLEMENTAL #1 
June 11, 2013 

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

        
 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
B. Roll Call of Members 
C. Pledge of Allegiance 
D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
G. Outstanding Student Award to Simone D’Antuono – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

 
2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 

 
3.  Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) 

 
All items on the consent agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may request, 
during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from the Consent 
Agenda and discussed separately. 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  To approve all consent agenda items as presented below. 
 
* Denotes agenda items as “must haves” which means there will be significant impacts 
if the item is not addressed tonight.  If these items have not been heard by 10 p.m., the 
order of the agenda will be changed to allow them to be heard. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

June 11, 2013 
 
  

2 

  
 

 
 
A. Minutes – May 15, 2013 Regular Commission Meeting Minutes Revised Page 1-12 
B. Budget to Actual Summary as of March 31, 2013 – Donald Nelson, Finance 

Director Page 13-15 
            *C. Town Manager’s Report (Points of Light) – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager 

Page 16-45  
            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Linda Miller, Interim Town Attorney Page 46-49 

       *E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc. Page 50-52 
F.  Committee Reports – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager (Note: Vice Mayor Karukin has 

requested that Committee minutes appear on the Consent Agenda.  The most recent approved 

minutes have been included) Page 53-79 
   - February 28, 2013 Pension Board Meeting Minutes 
   - March 4, 2013 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 
   - April 1, 2013 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 
   - April 22, 2013 DVAC meeting Minutes 
   - May 6, 2013 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 
  

G.  Reduce Gun Violence and Illegal Gun Trafficking Resolution – Mayor Daniel 
Dietch Page 80-83 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) SUPPORTING EFFORTS TO 
REDUCE GUN VIOLENCE AND ILLEGAL GUN TRAFFICKING BY 
USING GOVERNMENT PURCHASING POWER TO INFLUENCE GUN 
MANUFACTURERS AND DISTRIBUTORS TO USE SALES 
PRACTICES THAT PREVENT GUNS FROM FALLING INTO 
CRIMINAL HANDS; DIRECTING THE SURFSIDE POLICE 
DEPARTMENT TO WORK WITH WEAPONS AND AMMUNITION 
SUPPLIERS TO LEVERAGE THIS PURCHASING POWER TO PRESS 
FOR MORE RESPONSIBLE PRACTICES IN THE GUN INDUSTRY 
BY  ENCOURAGING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF SALES AND 
MARKETING SAFEGUARDS THAT PREVENT GUNS FROM 
FALLING INTO CRIMINAL HANDS;  DIRECTING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TOGETHER WITH THE POLICE DEPARTMENT TO 
PARTNER WITH OTHER MUNICIPALITIES TO CREATE A 
COALITION IN SUPPORT OF THIS INITIATIVE; DIRECTING THE 
TOWN CLERK TO SEND A CERTIFIED COPY OF THIS 
RESOLUTION TO ALL SOUTH FLORIDA MUNICIPALITIES, THE 
FLORIDA LEAGUE OF CITIES, INC.,  ALL MEMBERS OF 
FLORIDA’S CONGRESSIONAL DELEGATION, AND TO THE 
OBAMA ADMINISTRATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

June 11, 2013 
 
  

3 

  
 

 
 

H. Shared School Nurse Resolution – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager Page 84-85 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) SUPPORTING THE EXPANSION OF 
THE SCHOOL NURSE SYSTEM IN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE; 
JOINING THE TOWN OF BAY HARBOR ISLANDS AND THE VILLAGE 
OF BAL HARBOUR IN FUNDING A NURSE FOR RUTH K. BROAD K-8 
CENTER, NORTH BEACH ELEMENTARY, AND TREASURE ISLAND 
ELEMENTARY; AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF $7,200 FROM 
THE GENERAL FUND; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
I.  Electric Car Charging Service Contract – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director 

Page 86-101 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) APPROVING AN AGREEMENT 
WITH CCGI HOLDINGS, LLC (“CAR CHARGING”); PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
J. Awning and Sign Code Update – Shelley Eichner, AICP, Town Planner Page 102-

108 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) APPROVING CALVIN-GIORDANO & 
ASSOCIATES, INC. (CGA) WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 73 
(UPDATING AWNINGS AND SIGN CODE, CGA PROPOSAL NO.  13-
5932) IN A TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $15,000; PROVIDING 
FOR AUTHORIZATION, PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
K. Proportionate School Concurrency Agreement with Surf Club, Inc. – Linda 

Miller, Town Attorney New resolution and back up Page 109-133 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) APPROVING AN AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, 
FLORIDA, CLPF-NBV, L.P., AS SUCCESSOR IN INTEREST TO THE 
SURF CLUB, INC., (A FLORIDA NON-PROFIT CORPORATION) AND 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, TO ADDRESS MITIGATION OF SCHOOL 
CONCURRENCY IMPACTS RELATED TO DEVELOPMENT 
PROPOSED ON PROPERTY LOCATED AT 9011 COLLINS AVENUE, 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATE TOWN 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

June 11, 2013 
 
  

4 

  
 

OFFICIALS TO TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO IMPLEMENT THE 
TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT;  PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
L.  Proportionate School Concurrency Agreement with Chateau Ocean, LLC – 

Linda Miller, Town Attorney New resolution and back up Page 134-158 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) APPROVING AN AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, 
FLORIDA, CLPF-NBV, L.P., AS SUCCESSOR IN INTEREST TO 
CHATEAU OCEAN, LLC, AND THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, TO 
ADDRESS MITIGATION OF SCHOOL CONCURRENCY IMPACTS 
RELATED TO DEVELOPMENT PROPOSED ON PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 9349, 9365, AND 9379 COLLINS AVENUE, SURFSIDE, 
FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATE TOWN OFFICIALS 
TO TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS OF 
THE AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT;  PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

  
 
M.  Re-Appointment of Special Masters – Linda Miller, Town Attorney Page 159-172   
 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE (TOWN), REAPPOINTING SPECIAL MASTERS; PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

 
  

4. Ordinances  

(Set for approximately __N/A___ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

 
 

 (Set for approximately __8:00___ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

 

 

 

 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

June 11, 2013 
 
  

5 

  
 

B. First Reading Ordinances 
 
1. Comprehensive Plan Text Amendments – Shelley Eichner, AICP, Town 

Planner Ordinance Page 173-193 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE FUTURE LAND USE 
ELEMENT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
BY AMENDING POLICY 1.1 TO INCLUDE NUMBER OF STORIES IN 
HEIGHT LIMITATION IN ALL FUTURE LAND USE MAP 
CATEGORIES AND TO ADD PLACES OF PUBLIC ASSEMBLY USES 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH POLICY 10.6 TO THE LOW DENSITY 
RESIDENTIAL, MODERATE DENSITY RESIDENTIAL/TOURIST 
AND GENERAL RETAIL/SERVICES FUTURE LAND USE MAP 
CATEGORIES AND BY ADDING POLICY 10.6 TO PROVIDE FOR 
LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS THAT ALLOW 
REASONABLE RELIEF FOR RELIGIOUS USES; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

2. Reformed Mark Wandall Traffic Safety Act – David Allen, Chief of 
Police Page 194-200 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 74 “TRAFFIC AND 
VEHICLES”, ARTICLE III “DANGEROUS INTERSECTION SAFETY” 
AND SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 74-72 “USE OF IMAGE 
CAPTURE TECHNOLOGIES", SECTION 74-76 “IMPLEMENTATION 
OF GENERAL LAW”, AND SECTION 74-77 “ISSUANCE OF NOTICE; 
REVIEW OF RECORDED IMAGES” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES  IMPLEMENTING CHAPTER 2013-__, LAWS 
OF FLORIDA;  PROVIDING FOR LOCAL HEARING OFFICERS 
CONSISTENT WITH GENERAL LAW; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION 
IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH;   AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

June 11, 2013 
 
  

6 

  
 

   5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
(Set for approximately __8:30_ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 
Welfare) 

 
 

A. Approval and Award of Contract to Lynx Construction for 95th Street 
Improvements from Collins Avenue to the Beach – Joseph Kroll, Public Works 
Director Page 201-208 

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AWARDING A BID TO LYNX CONSTRUCTION 
LLC FOR 95TH STREET END IMPROVEMENTS SUBJECT TO 
CERTAIN CONDITIONS; AUTHORIZING ADDITIONAL FUNDS FOR 
THE PROJECT IN THE AMOUNT OF $60,000.00 FROM THE 
STORMWATER FUND RESERVES AND $36,466.84 FROM THE 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND; PROVIDING FOR AWARD, 
APPROVAL, AND AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

B. FPL Underground Cost Estimate – Second Update – Michael P. Crotty, Town 
Manager Page 209-231 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATION AND 
EXPENDITURE OF $10,000.00 FROM THE CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
ACCOUNT NO. 301-4400-541-3125 FOR FY 2012/2013 TO FLORIDA 
POWER & LIGHT FOR A REVISED UNDERGROUNDING BINDING 
COST ESTIMATE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

C. Engagement of Marcum, LLP – Donald Nelson, Finance Director New Cover 
Memo Page 232-256 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING THE RENEWAL OF THE 
ENGAGEMENT LETTER WITH MARCUM LLP FOR AUDITING 
SERVICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH  THE AUDITOR SELECTION 
COMMITTEE PROCESS; PROVIDING FOR APPROVAL; PROVIDING 
FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.   
 

 

 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

June 11, 2013 
 
  

7 

  
 

 

D. Coastal Corridor Interlocal Agreement – Mayor Daniel Dietch Cover memo 
and Back up Page 257-266 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (TOWN), CREATING A PROPERTY ASSESSED 
CLEAN ENERGY PROGRAM AND JOINING THE TOWN OF BAY 
HARBOR ISLANDS AND THE VILLAGE OF BISCAYNE PARK IN 
CREATING THE CLEAN ENERGY COASTAL CORRIDOR PROGRAM 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 163.08, FLORIDA STATUTES; 
ADOPTING AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 163.01, FLORIDA STATUTES RELATING TO THE 
CORRIDOR; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

E. FY 12/13 Proposed Mid-Year Budget Amendment Resolution – Donald 
Nelson, Finance Director Page 267-276 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS 
RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED FOR FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2012 TO 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2013; FOR THE PURPOSE OF AMENDING THE 
ANNUAL BUDGET IN THE  GENERAL FUND, CAPITAL PROJECT 
FUND, RESORT TAX FUND, TRANSPORTATION FUND, WATER & 
SEWER FUND, STORMWATER FUND, PARKING FUND, AND SOLID 
WASTE FUND; AND OTHER ADJUSTMENTS REQUIRED TO THE 
FISCAL YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 BUDGET; PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

F. Second Amendment to American Traffic Solutions, Inc. Agreement – David 
Allen, Chief of Police Page 277-282 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE   TOWN TO ENTER INTO 
A SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE CONTRACT BETWEEN 
AMERICAN TRAFFIC SOLUTIONS, INC., AND THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) ATTACHED AS EXHIBIT “A” 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY TO 
DO ALL THINGS NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS OF THE 
CONTRACT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

June 11, 2013 
 
  

8 

  
 

 

G. Reformed Mark Wandall Traffic Safety Act Code Enforcement 
Implementation – David Allen, Chief of Police Page 283-287 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”), DESIGNATING THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE’S CODE ENFORCEMENT SPECIAL MASTERS AND CODE 
COMPLIANCE OFFICER(S) TO SERVE AS LOCAL HEARING 
OFFICERS PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 2013-__, LAWS OF FLORIDA; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN CLERK TO 
UTILIZE CODE ENFORCEMENT STAFF TO IMPLEMENT CHAPTER 
2013-__, LAWS OF FLORIDA; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY 
AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

H. Oklahoma Relief Resolution – Commissioner Joe Graubart Page 288-290 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE; APPROVING A 
DONATION OF $250.00 TOWARDS THE OKLAHOMA TORNADO 
RELIEF PAID TO THE AMERICAN RED CROSS DISASTER RELIEF, 
TO BE FUNDED FROM THE GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT NO. 001-
1000-511-5290; PROVIDING FOR APPROVAL AND AUTHORIZATION; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

     
      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   

Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on agenda 
items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town 
 Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may 
 request, during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from  
the consent agenda and discussed separately. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

June 11, 2013 
 
  

10 

  
 

 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH 
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE 
CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE 
PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION. 











































































































































snovoa
Typewritten Text
5C



snovoa
Typewritten Text
5D























snovoa
Typewritten Text
9L


















































	Revised Minutes

	3K - Surf Club School Concurrency

	3L - Chateau School Concurrency

	4B1 - Ordinance - Comp Plan

	5C - Engagement of Marcum, LLP

	5D - Coastal Corridor

	9L - Harding Avenue Streetscape Design




